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Building 178 is located in the southwest portion of th e 183 .6-acre Naval Support Facility (NSF) Carderock, formerly known as the 
Naval Surface Warfare Center Carderock Division (NSWCCD). Located approximately 12 miles northwest of Washington, D.C. , 
near Bethesda, Maryland, NSF Carderock is situated north of the Potomac Ri ver and is bordered by the Clara Barton Parkway to 
the south and MacArthur Boulevard to the north and east. The installation is composed of 123 buildings and structures that 
function as research laboratories, administration facilities, and operations and utility structures. At the center of the installation is 
the David Taylor Model Basin (DTMB) (Buildings 1-4) , a group of interconnected buildings that include a model basin , an 
administration building. a shop building, and a laboratory. Building 178 is the sentry building for the main , Clara Barton Parkway 
entrance to NSF Carderock. The building stands in the center of the entrance road. 

Description 

Built in 1964, Building 178 is a small one-story building that serves as a sentry box for NSF Carderock. It sits on a solid poured 
concrete foundation . The building is constructed of metal framing and is clad in metal panels . It is capped with a flat roof with a 
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wide metal cornice. Windows are one-light metal fixed. A single-leaf door is located on the east elevation. 

Evaluation 

The construction of Building 178, a sentry building, coincided with the opening of the Clara Barton Parkway and the shift of the 
main entrance from MacArthur Boulevard to the parkway. The four-lane Clara Barton Parkway, which runs along the south 
boundary of NSF Carderock property and the Maryland side of the Potomac River, was constructed between 1930 and 1970. The 
parkway was originally called the George Washington Memorial Parkway but was later dedicated as the Clara Barton Parkway on 
the Maryland side of the river to avoid confusion with the parkway on the Virginia side. The Navy ceded land to build the 
parkway in 1 937, and the parkway was officially opened in November 1964 (HAER 1994: 174 ). The parkway not only somewhat 
altered the view toward the river from NSF Carderock but also changed the way employees and visitors gained access to the 
facility. The original main gate of the installation, located on the west side of the campus and entering from MacArthur Boulevard, 
was closed, and employees and visitors of the NSF Carderock now access the facility from Clara Barton Parkway on the west end 
of the south edge of the property. 

In 1985 the DTMB and associated buildings (Buildings 1-4) were listed in the National Register of Historic Places (M: 29-47). 
The campus of buildings created at NSF Carderock from 1938 to 1958 was determined eligible for the National Register as the 
Naval Surface Warfare Center Carderock Division Historic District (NSWCCD) in 1996. The determination of eligibility stated 
that the historic district possesses the qualities of exceptional significance under Criterion G "within the historic context of military 
research, design, testing, and evaluation." It also stated that the historic district meets Criterion A for events that have made a 
significant contribution to military technology, and Criterion C for its intact collection of RDT &E buildings and facilities . The 
period of significance for the historic district was determined as beginning in 1938 when the model basin was constructed and 
ending in 1958, the end date of physical model testing and the official mission change to include computer research and testing. In 
1995, I 16 built resources were recorded and 44 were determined as contributing to the historic district (Melhuish 1996). 

In 2006 The Louis Berger Group, Inc., updated the ICRMP for NSF Carderock. In October-November 2005 Buildings 16 and 18 
were re-evaluated and found to be eligible for the National Register as contributing elements in the historic district. This evaluation 
also recommended that the period of significance for the historic district (originally 1938 to 1958) warranted expansion to 1970, 
marking the completion of the Anechoic Test facility and the close of the 20 "Golden Years of Research" at DTMB (Bowers 2005). 

Building 178 is recommended as non-contributing to the NSWCCD (NSF Carderock) Historic District. Building 178 was built as 
the sentry building along with Building 20, the Security Office and Visitor Center, in 1964 and is an infrastructure/support building 
at NSWCCD. It is not associated with the significance of the historic district for its contribution to military technology (Criterion 
A) or as part of the campus ' s collection of RTD&E buildings (Criterion C). 
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